University of Nebraska at Kearney

OpenSPACES@UNK: Scholarship, Preservation, and Creative Endeavors

Academic Affairs Committee Minutes

Faculty Senate

9-16-2010

September 2010 Academic Affairs Minutes

University of Nebraska at Kearney Academic Affairs Committee

Follow this and additional works at: https://openspaces.unk.edu/acaffairs

Faculty Senate Academic Affairs Committee Minutes Thursday, September 16, 2010 Nebraskan Room 310

Present: Roger Davis, Debbie Bridges, Martha Kruse, Sylvia Asay, Kim Schipporeit, Kim Elliott, Janet Lear, Jane Ziebarth-Bovill, George Lawson, Greg Anderson, Theresa Wadkins.

Guest: Matthew Mims.

Meeting began at 3:30pm.

1. <u>#1 and 2: Alter Program BSEd</u>

The committee reviewed the changes made to BSEd programs to be in compliance with new terms of Nebraska Department of Education Rule 24: Regulations for Certificate Endorsements. KASE Director Mary Losey has reviewed the changes and found no problems. All signatures are in place indicating concerned departments are aware of changes. No problems or issues with these two.

Motion to approve by Lawson/Anderson. Motion passed.

 <u>#3,4,5,6: Create and Alter Courses CSP</u> Letter from Chair of Social Work indicated that there is no concern about duplication of courses. Professor Mims of CSP reviewed questions about clarification of the Nebraska standards and state TAP program. The courses alone and as package do not qualify for licensing and practice for drug assessment and treatment. Motion to approve by Schipporeit/Lear. Motion passed.

Committee adjourned at 4:00pm

respectfully submitted,

Roger Davis, Secretary

2010-2011 ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING

September 16, 2010 3:30 / Rm. 310 Nebraskan

NUMBER, REQUEST, LEVEL, SPECIFIC REQUEST, DEGREE/COURSE, PROGRAM/COURSE, TITLE, DEPT, COL, REASON

#01, Alter, Program, BSEd, Basic Business 7-12 Teaching Subject Endorsement Option, ECON, B&T, Program is being updated and designed to comply with new Rule 24 of the Nebraska State Department of Teacher Education requirements.

#02, Alter, Program, BSEd, Vocational Business Education 7-12 Teaching Field Endorsement Option, ECON, B&T, Program is being updated and designed to comply with new Rule 24 of the Nebraska State Department of Teacher Education requirements. New Title of Program: Career Business Education 7-12 Teaching Field Endorsement Option.

#03, Create, Course, CSP 407, Clinical Treatment Issues in Addictions Counseling, CSP, COE, To align with new national accreditation standards according to the Council for Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Programs (CACREP).

#04, Create, Course, CSP 408, Assessment, Case Planning, & Management of Addictions, CSP, COE, To align with Nebraska licensure standards.

#05, Create, Course, CSP 409, Medical & Psychosocial Aspects of Addictions, CSP, COE, To align with Nebraska licensure standards.

#06, Alter, Course, Title, CSP 418, Introduction to Counseling, CSP, COE, The course content and title have been altered to align with new national accreditation standards according to the Council for Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Programs (CACREP).